2024 --- ANNUAL MEETING---TOWN OF SHERWOOD CLARK COUNTY, WI 54466

SATURDAY MAY 11TH, 2024

10:00AM

The Annual Meeting of the Electors of the Town of Sherwood, Clark County, WI was called to order on May 11, 2024 at 10:00 am at the Sherwood Town Hall. The Following Electors were present—Chairman- Andy Cegielski, Supervisor- Ken Schwanebeck, Supervisor- Rick Schwanebeck, Clerk- Margaret Schwanebeck, Lowell Freedlund, Cherie Cegielski and Linda Schwanebeck.

The meeting was called to order at 10:05 AM. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. After the minutes of the 2023 Annual Meeting were read, a motion by Ken Schwanebeck, seconded by Cherie Cegielski to accept the minutes as read. Motion carried by all 7 electors. The Annual Financial Report 2023 was reviewed. A motion by Ken Schwanebeck, seconded by Rick Schwanebeck to accept the Annual Financial Report 2023. Motion carried by all 7 Electors.

Personal Property tax ended on December 31,2024. We had approximately \$4000 in personal property tax that we will not be receiving.

Linda Schwanebeck gave an updated presentation on the Granton Area First Responders calls in 2023. Al Bucheger from our town, is a new license responder. There were 117 total calls. Calls in Sherwood: 1 accidents, 11 medical calls. Linda gave the breakdown of the income and expenses. We would like to thank Linda Becker for her 30 years of service to the GAFR and congratulate her on her retirement. They have 6 new volunteers. Rick Schwanebeck made a motion to donate \$3000 to the Granton Area First Responders. It was seconded by Margaret Schwanebeck. Motion carried by all 7 electors.

Waste Management wants the residents to have their <u>trash cans at least 3 feet apart, the cans</u> will not be picked up. Also, if trash is outside of the can, it will not be picked up.

Cemetery: Lowell Freedlund gave a presentation on the Sherwood cemetery. The addition is to have 240 plots if we acquire land from Dr. Yao and Lee and Lynn McDonald to the south. Dr. Yao said he will not sell land. Lee McDonald said that he would sell an acre for \$16000. The Powerline will become an issue if we wait until it is built. The assessor showed Margaret Schwanebeck 11 vacant land properties that were sold over the past 3 years at an average of \$1745. The town residents must vote on spending the money to buy the land. A special meeting must be called of the elector. Linda Schwanebeck made a motion to see a lawyer to ask about "Right of Eminent Domain." Rick Schwanebeck seconded the motion. Motion carried by all 7 electors. Lowell Freedlund, Andy Cegielski and Margaret Schwanebeck will see a lawyer.

Andy Cegielski made a motion to donate \$100 to the Clark County Humane Society and it was seconded by Lowell Freedlund.

The Verizon Tower building is underway and should by completed by July 2024.

There is a Facebook webpage for the 150 year celebration of the Town of Sherwood.

Gravel and Dust control to be discussed at the board meeting.

Ken Schwanebeck made a motion to adjourn the meeting and it was seconded by Cherie Cegielski. Motion carried by all 7 electors.

2024 ---ANNUAL MEETING---TOWN OF SHERWOOD CLARK COUNTY, WI 54466

S	AT	U	RD	AY	MA	11	LTH,	2024

;

10:00AM

Page 2

The 2025 Annual meeting will be he	ld on the 3 rd Tuesday in April.
Respectfully submitted by clerk:	
Margaret Schwanebeck	5/11/2024